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IFB #2018-95
Explore Park Lift Station & Gravity Sewer Line
ADDENDUM NO. 3

On your Invitation to Bid cover page (and also on the cover of your Addenda #1):
It is stated that the due date & time is “May 23, 2018 2:00PM”. This contradicts
page 2 “Invitation to Bid #2018-095" of same document, which states “sealed bid
will be accepted at and until 2:00 PM (EDT) on May 24, 2018". Please clarify the
correct bid submission date.

Answer: Addressed in Addendum No. 1

Attachment A to Invitation to Bid #2018-095, Page 20: General Condition
Paragraph #15.1 states “CONTRACT TIME to FINAL COMPLETION for this
project is 90 consecutive calendar days”. After discussion with the Gorman-
Rupp pump representative, Tencarva Municipal, the 90 days will not be nearly
enough time to cover the delivery of the pumps system. Please consider
adjusting the final completion days to reflect actual delivery of the pump system
with time to perform all the required installation (precast building, electrical,
HVAC, etc...).

Answer: Addressed in Addendum No. 1

Plan Sheet Nos. C7, C8 & E1.1: There is no specification for the new 6” Magnetic
Flow Meter. Also, the electrical drawings do not show the meter being wired into
the system. Please clarify.

Answer: Attachment 2 and Attachment 4

Can a pavement patch detail be provided?
Answer: Now shown on Gravity S.S. Extension sheet C3.

Can a stone patch detail be provided?
Answer: Now shown on Gravity S.S. Extension sheet C3.

What Local, State and Federal permits will be required?

Answer: The local permits will be required for the project: Land disturbance,
Building Permit, Electrical Permit and Plumbing Permit. State and Federal
permits are not known but the Contractor is responsible for ensuring all required
permits are pulled.



7) Will any type of Parkway usage permit be provided for commercial vehicles used
on this project?
Answer: Access to Explore Park should be scheduled through the Service
Entrance on Rutrough Road. If the Service Entrance cannot be used due to the
size of the vehicle/delivery then coordination with the Blue Ridge Parkway will
conducted through Roanoke County.

8) Will blasting of rock be permitted?
Answer: Roanoke County requires a blasting permit through the Roanoke
County Fire Marshall's office.

9) Can arock removal (by hoe-ram or blasting) per cubic yard pay item be added?
Answer: Will be handled by change order only.

10)The plans refer to “blanket matting” on steep slopes. Can these areas be
identified? Can type of matting be identified?
Answer: Now shown on Lift Station sheet C3. Matting to be VDOT Std. EC-2.

11)Are there any park, local, state of federal restrictions on what times of year trees
can or cannot be removed?
Answer: There are no time of year restrictions for tree cutting.

12)Can logs and stumps be disposed on explore park property?
Answer: Logs can be disposed of on Explore Park property with the approval of
Roanoke County. Stumps cannot be disposed of on Explore Park property.

13)Can limbs and small diameter laps be chipped and left on right of way?
Answer: Limbs and laps may be moved to a different location on Explore Park
property with Roanoke County's approval and chipped.

14)Will the engineer be providing stake out on this project? If not, can information be
provided for accurate stakeout?
Answer: The engineer not be providing a stakeout of the site as a part of their
services to Roanoke County. This cost needs to be addressed in the contractor's
bid.

15)Can the excavated trench spoils from the sewer line work be wasted on the
pump station site?
Answer: Yes with prior approval from County of Roanoke

16)Can you provide a paved walkway detail?
Answer: Now shown on Gravity S.S. Extension sheet C3.



17) The drawings indicate an acid resistant liner for the concrete wetwell. | did not
see any specifications, please clarify.
Answer: Per WVWA specs, “line interior of precast wet well with an epoxy
coating system. Approved manufacturers are Raven, Tnemec, Belzona, Sika,
and Carboline. Alternatively, a high-density polyethylene (HDPE) and
Polypropylene Copolymer (PPR) thermal plastic liner installed at the foundry as
an integral part of the concrete casting process, as manufactured by AGRU Sure
Grip is also approved.”

18) Would the County consider a high density polyethylene (HDPE) wetwell in leiu of
the shown concrete wetwell with acid resistant liner, such as Spirolite by Plasson
or Weholite by Uponor? A copy of the product info was left with the engineer from
Balzer.

Answer: No, per WVWA specs, “Construct precast wells with a monolithic base
structure. The minimum wall thickness must be eight inches (8”) for all wet wells.
The minimum base thickness must be twelve inches (12”). The precast top slab
must have a minimum thickness of ten inches (107). Fiberglass wet wells may be
used contingent to prior approval by WVWA.”

19) Can you tell me what the specification is for the acid resistant liner in the wetwell
that you require?
Answer: Construct precast wells with a monolithic base structure. The
minimum wall thickness must be eight inches (8”) for all wet wells. The minimum
base thickness must be twelve inches (12’). The precast top slab must have a
minimum thickness of ten inches (10’). Fiberglass wet wells may be used
contingent to prior approval by Roanoke County.
Line interior of precast wet well with an epoxy coating system. Approved
manufacturers are Raven, Tnemec, Belzona, Sika, and Carboline. Alternatively,
a high-density polyethylene (HDPE) and Polypropylene Cololymer (PPR) thermal
plastic liner installed at the foundry as an integral part of the concrete casting
process, as manufactured by AGRU Sure Grip is also approved.

20) What Diameter and material type is the proposed water main by WVWA?
Answer: 12” ductile iron

21) Is it correct to assume that water meters will be installed by the participating
utility, not the contractor?
Answer: Contractor will install the meter setter, WVWA will set the actual meter.

22)Are road crossings, roadways, parking lots and walkways 100% stone backfill?
Answer: Yes, stone backfill to consist of crusher run aggregate size No. 25 or 26 or
aggregate base material size 21A or 21B.



23)Magnetic flow meter in the lift station.
Answer: Please see attachment 4

24) Is there any additional information for the fence at the lift station for the project?
Answer: Page 2 of plans. 6’ Wooden slat fence. Page 2 also contains the gate
detail.

25)Please see new BID FORM. This must be used in place of the original.



BID FORM
INVITATION for BID (IFB) #2018-095 Explore Park Lift Station & Gravity Sewer Line

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS INVITATION FOR BID AND SUBJECT TO ALL
CONDITIONS THEREOF, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFERS AND AGREES TO
PROVIDE ALL PERMITS, LICENSES, EQUIPMENT, LABOR, AND MATERIAL
NECESSARY TO EXECUTE AND COMPLETE THE WORK REQUIF 3 FOR THE
PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH ATTACHMENTS, GENERAL TERMS AND
CONDITIONS AND SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

Item No. Description  Unit Bid Price
1 Gravity Sewer Line $
2 Lift Station $

Total Bid Price

NOTE: Bid award will based on the Total Bid Price. This solicitation will not be : lit to multiple
Vendors.

***QOptional comparable building only if approved by County of Roanoke

deduction/addition amount. Please describe in your submittal.
Must be same dimensions.
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Attachment 4
SECTION 13783
MAGNETIC FLOWMETER

GENERAL

This Section of the Specifications covers the magnetic flowmeter and the accompanying
signal converter.

In addition to manufacturer’s catalog data sheets, submit:

A Detailed electrical and control diagrams.
B. Certified test results for the unit to be installed.
PRODUCTS

The magnetic flow meter (magmeter) shall be of the low frequency electromagnetic induction
type and shall produce a pulsed DC signal directly proportional to and linear with the liquid
flowrate. The magmeter shall be designed for operation on 120V AC +/-10%, 60 Hz +/-5%
which is obtained from the remote mounted signal converter.

A.

B.

The metering tube shall be constructed of 304 stainless steel.

The magmeter shall be designed to mount directly in the pipe between AWWA Class
B flanges.

Magmeter shall be the welded flange design. Screw-on flanges will not be
acceptable. -

The magmeter length-to-diameter dimensional ratio shall be a minimum of 1.5 in
order to minimize inaccuracies generated by the effects of inner wall conductivity of
adjacent piping.

The magmeter shail be housed in an epoxy-coated NEMA 4X enclosure and shall be
capable of continuous submergence in up to 30 feet of water without damage to the
instrument or interruption of the flow measurement.

The magmeter shall be lined with polyurethane and supplied with 316 stainless steel
electrodes.

Where insulated or non-conductive pipe is used, the use of two orifice plate type
stainless steel grounding rings per magmeter shall be required. In order to ensure
integrity of the magmeter liner, grounding electrodes which penetrate the liner will not
be acceptable.

The signal converter (converter) portion of the magmeter shall include both a magnet driver
and the converter electronics.

A

Tl converter shall be remotely mounted. In coni tion cable shall be supplied
with the converter in suffic it igth and( 1ge to prevent splicil

Converters shall be interchangeable without affecting meter accuracy or the need for
recalibration for all meter sizes.

The converter shall be housed in an polypropylene NEMA 4X enclosure.



MAGNETIC FLOWMETER

2.03

2.04

2.05

3.01

D. The converter shall include a separate customer connection compartment to isolate
the electronics from power connections and to protect the ¢ tronics from
environmental hazards.

E. The converter electronics shall be of the solid state, feed back type, utilize integrated
circuitry and be microprocessor controlled. All operational parameters shall be user
configurable locally via an integral push button/display arrangement.

F. An integral display to the converter electronics shall maintain two rows of 16 alpha-
numeric characters for simultaneous view of both instantaneous rate of flow readings
in percent or direct engineering units and totalization. The display shall be
backlighted with a matrix-type liquid crystal (LCD) for easy viewing.

G. The converter shall have input impedance of 10 billion Ohms or greater and shall not
be affected by quadrature noise. Input and output signals shall be fully isolated.

H. The converter output signal shall be 4 to 20 mA DC into 0 to 750 Ohms and shall be
capable of accommodating bidirectional flow.

l. The converter shall incorporate an integral zero return circuit to provide a constant
zero output signal in response to an external dry contact closure or automatic empty
pipe detection circuit to minimize totalizer inaccuracies caused by empty pipe
conditions.

The magmeter shall be constructed in a facility operating under a total quality system to
provide assurance of product quality. To ensure this, the facility must be certified to be in
compliance with the quality requirements of ISO Standard 9001.

The magmeter shall be hydraulically calibrated and the calibration shall be traceable to the
National Institute of Science and Technology (NIST). The accuracy of the magmeter shall be
+/-1/2% of rate from 0.65 feet per second (fps) to 33 fps without the need for system
calibration.

The magnetic flowmeter transmitter shall have on board ability for a service technician to
verify the operation of the sensor and transmitter in-situ, without the removal of, or access to,
the sensor. The system verification shall enable the printing of a certificate stating the
metering system is in or out of original factory specification or tolerances. The system check
shall be performed via connection to a diagnostic interface, operating through a lap top
computer.

The magmeter shall be provided by ABB.
EXECUTION

Comply fully with manufacturer's recommendations for handling, storage and, installation of
the equipment supplied under this Section.
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IFB #2018-095

Explore Park Lift Station & Gravity Sewer Line

**REQUIRED***

*eexekkkMust sign and return with your bid package******+*

Sign Name: Print Name:

Date:

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



